

DR. DOUGLAS DONALD
938 DAVID WHITNEY BUILDING
DETROIT

July 1st, 1922.

Dr. Cecil D. Drinker,
Harvard Medical School,
Boston, Mass.

Dear Dr. Drinker:-

I was very glad to get your prompt reply to my letter and in conjunction with the Board of Health I have gone to work on the problem. In Michigan lead poisoning is not a compensable disease. However, the Briggs Manufacturing Company is very anxious to aid us in every way possible and I believe we will be able to cut down the incidence of trouble. However, we probably will be getting cases in the fall and I will be very glad to see that Dr. Aub gets all the urine he desires for examination.

Hoping that I may see you this summer when I am in Boston, I am

Sincerely yours,

Douglas Donald

YHAROL JAKRIM USIAVRAH
3RD FLOOR
YAWTHUDDO A ZIDHAST
LIBRARY OF THE HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL

U. S. A.